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10 March 2021

Your reference: 210189
Our reference: DIO/SUT/10050869/2021

Dear Rebecca,

MOD Safequarding — Pontrilas Training Area

Proposal: Proposed construction of new timber treatment building.
Location: Pontrilas Sawmills Ltd, Pontrilas, Hereford

Grid Refs: E 340527 N 228739

Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development which was
received by this office on 26/02/2021.

This relates to an application for the erection of a timber treatment building.

The application site falls within the Statutory Safeguarding Technical Zone surrounding the Pontrilas Training
Area.

| can confirm the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

| trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.



Yours sincerely

C Waldwon

Mr Chris Waldron
Safeguarding Officer



